
From: Carolyn Lance [mailto:clance@georgina.ca]  

Sent: Tuesday, June 9, 2020 11:14 AM 
To: amo@amo.on.ca; nicole.stacey@ontario.ca; caroline.mulroneyco@pc.ola.org; Magill, Jonathan; 

Raynor, Christopher 
Cc: Melissa Thorne; Rachel Dillabough 

Subject: Blue Box Program Transition to Full Producer Responsibility 

 
Good morning. 
 
Please be advised that Town Council for the Town of Georgina at its May 6th meeting 
considered staff Report No. OI-2020-0011 entitled ‘Blue Box Program Transition to Full 
Producer Responsibility’ which has been attached for your review.  Council passed the 
following motion in support of the suggested 2025 transition date.  Please take note of 
No. 2 which refers to moving forward with an earlier transition date if the opportunity 
arises with the other N6 municipalities. 
 

RESOLUTION NO. C-2020- 0130 

Moved By Regional Councillor Grossi 

Seconded By Councillor Sebo 

1. That Council receive Report No. OI-2020-0011 prepared by the Operations & 
Infrastructure Department dated May 6, 2020 regarding the Preferred Timing for 
Blue Box Transition; 

2. That Council approve the timing for transition of the Blue Box Program to full 
producer responsibility for collection on December 31, 2025 coinciding with the 
end of the current waste collection contract with the understanding that if there is 
an opportunity to move forward in conjunction with the other N6 municipalities 
and with the Region of York earlier than the 2025 date, that we do so 
accordingly. 

3. That Council authorize staff to continue working in cooperation with the 
Northern Six (N6) municipalities in providing Blue Box collection services on 
behalf of producers, through future long term collection contracts, subject to 
mutually agreeable financial and operational terms; and 

4. That Council authorize staff to communicate this resolution to the Association 
of Municipalities of Ontario (AMO), to Jeff Yurek, Minister of the Environment, 
Conservation and Parks, Caroline Mulroney, MPP for York-Simcoe, and the 
Regional Municipality of York. 

Carried 

Thank you for your consideration. 
 

 

Carolyn Lance 
Council Services Coordinator 
Clerk’s Division | Town of Georgina 
26557 Civic Centre Road, Keswick, ON | L4P 3G1 
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